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Matlida Sanders “Psc- 6 70673 “ﬂ/f‘/)/TfO Ad/yini.s-lrﬁm, Cors respindante .

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2007 9:10 AM l a

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Rick Man . €

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted PP, CLK ) CORRE?PONDENCE
Administrative [_J Parties [_] Consmner

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:09:00 A | DOCUMENT NO. D533%- o1

Docket Number: 070172 & 070174

Filename / Path: 070172-1740or.vsm.doc DISTRIBUTION:

A PAA ORDER DENYING PREMIER TELECOM - VolIP, INC.'S CLEC APPLICATION AND REMOVING NAME FROM IXC
REGISTER AND CANCELLING ITS TARIFF AND REGISTRATION NUMBER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance
today.

Thanks,

]S

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399
850-13-6754
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COMMISSIONERS: _ZROE S DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &
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MATTHEW M. CARTER II (850) 413-6330 (ADMIN)
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN

Public Serpive Qommission

March 16, 2007

Joe Vitale, President

Premier Telecom-VoIP, Inc.
900 SE 8th Avenue, Suite 200
Deerfield Beach, Florida 33441

Re: Docket No. 070174-T1 %DWNISTRATIVE

Dear Mr. Vitale:

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company by Premier Telecom-VoIP, Inc., which was filed in this office on
March 15, 2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will

be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more

information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations
requires registered companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address,
or contact person. Following acknowledgment of your registration by the Commission, you will be

expected to comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur.
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